Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Health & Social Framework Contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
[contract 1]

Framework Agreement Contract

United Kingdom-Leicester: Health and social work services

Date of Contract

Date Published: 10 April 2014

10/04/2014    S71    Member states – Service contract – Contract notice – Open procedure 
United Kingdom-Leicester: Health and social work services

2014/S 071-122614

Contract notice

Services
Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract below and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.* 

Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date

Start date & duration of framework 

Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

Answer:
Please see the details on the attached spreadsheet
[contract 2]
Framework Agreement Contract

United Kingdom-Leicester: Health and social work services

Date of Contract

Date Published: 10 April 2014

10/04/2014    S71    Member states - Service contract - Contract notice - Open procedure 
United Kingdom-Leicester: Health and social work services

2014/S 071-122677

Contract notice

Services
Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract below and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.* 

Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date

Start date & duration of framework 

Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

Please see the attached spreadsheet with details
[contract 3]
Framework Agreement Contract

United Kingdom-Leicester: Emergency and security equipment

Date of Contract

Date Published: 5 February 2014

05/02/2014    S25    Member states - Supply contract - Contract notice - Open procedure 
United Kingdom-Leicester: Emergency and security equipment

2014/S 025-039128

Contract notice
Supplies
Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract below and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages. 

5 suppliers applied for the inclusion of this framework, 

· Tunstall Healthcare (UK) Limited

· Cirrus Communication Systems Limited

· Legrand Electric Limited

· Net Comm

· Initsys
3 of which were successful ( as published in documentation would only award to only the top 3 bidders) This was an open process and only one of the bidders was eliminated on a mandatory requirement  

Awarded to:
· Tunstall Healthcare (UK) Limited

· Cirrus Communication Systems Limited

· Legrand Electric Limited
Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date
Anticipated Spend between all 3 suppliers for the contract term is 200K based on their submissions. No further mini competition has been undertaken to date under this agreement, therefore at present no spend has been done.
Start date & duration of framework 
Contract commenced 28th August 2014 for a one year period, with the option to extend for a further one year period , therefore finally expiring on the 27th August 2016
Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
Yes as above, 1 year period
Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

Not at present 

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
